
 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 

 
June 27, 2016 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

Reference:  RFP #735-16-8161 Studio Lighting Grid Mounting Hardware and Studio Lighting Fixtures 
Accessories & Controls System 

Concerning the insurance requirements for this project.       

1. The insurance policies provided by the Construction Manager @ Risk (CMAR) will only afford 
coverage to the CMAR, not to any SEPARATE CONTRACTOR. This includes CMAR’s Builder’s Risk 
policies. MSU and/or the SEPARATE CONTRACTOR will need to arrange Builder’s Risk policies for 
the work being performed outside of the prime contract with the CMAR. 

2. The CMAR requests that since the scopes of work will overlap, and that the SEPARATE 
CONTRACTOR will be onsite and inside a building under construction, that the SEPARARTE 
CONTRACTOR add the CMAR, Buford Thompson Construction Company as an additionally 
insured with a waiver of subrogation on the General Liability policy.  

If you have any questions please contact me. 
 

Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

Stephen Shelley 
Director of Purchasing/Contract Management 
stephen.shelley@mwsu.edu 
940 397-4110 
 
 
Cc: 
Kyle Owen 

 


